## **St Pinnock Parish Council**

## Minutes of the Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council held in the Room at Connon Chapel on Monday, $17^{th}$ January 2022 at 7.30pm

**Present.** Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), Mrs J Philp, A Jevons, H Knapman, J Emmerson.

Also attending: Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk)

Cllr Jane Pascoe (Cornwall Council Ward member)

Item No.		Action by
1	Public Session for items on the agenda (10 minutes). Meeting then closes to the public, but parishioners and visitors are welcome to remain if they so wish. There were no members of the public present.	
2	<b>Apologies</b> for absence were received from Cllr D Stevens, D Mills (Vice Chairman) and S Windmill.	
3	Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda. None declared at this stage of the meeting.	
4.	Report from Cornwall Council – Cllr J Pascoe. The Clerk will circulate the Cornwall Councillors report. Cllr Pascoe notified Councillors that the Cornwall Council Full Council meeting was being held the following day.	
5	To approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on the 15 <sup>th</sup> November 2021.  The minutes of the meeting held on the 15 <sup>th</sup> November 2021 were approved and signed by the Chairman; proposed by Cllr A Jevons, seconded by Cllr J Philp and unanimously agreed.	
6	Matters arising from the Minutes. None.	
7	Accounts / Financial Matters —  a) To approve the accounts presented. The Council approved the accounts presented for payment, proposed by Cllr A Jevons seconded by Cllr J Philp and unanimously agreed, including a donation to Connon Church for room hire during 2021 for £150.00  Ch 967 J Hoskin — Clerks payment (2 months) = £ 320.16  Ch 968 HMRC = £ 73.80  Ch 969 Connon Methodist Church = £ 150.00	
8	Planning Applications – to record the councils response on the following applications and consider any further applications received between the publication of the agenda and the meeting.  a) PA21/12303 Andy Rogers, Forest Holidays Ltd, Deep Park Forest Cabins, road from Tremabe Lane to Polpever, Herodsfoot – Installation of water tank. Support, proposed by Cllr J Emmerson, seconded by Cllr A Jevons and agreed by the majority. Cllr H Knapman declared an interest and abstained.	

	b) To note any pre-applications submitted to Cornwall Council. The Parish Council are not asked to comment on this type of application. Cllr J Pascoe updated the meeting on some planning cases.	
9	Playing Field, East Taphouse -to report recent vandalism and repairs required. To discuss options for a new item of play equipment and what is needed.  The Chairman reported recent vandalism to the slide. She had accessed the damage with Cllr D Mills, met with a contractor and instructed him to carry out the emergency repairs to prevent a health and safety matter. The cost was minimal. It was suggested that a question be raised with the PCSO as to regulations for installing CCTV.	
11	Connon Bridge Landfill Site – update on matters relating to the site.  Cllr J Pascoe thanked the councillors who attended the meeting on the 16 <sup>th</sup> December 2021. Many issues were addressed and some compromises achieved including a 75 tonnage cap. The environmental waste needed a proper processing centre in the right place. Cllr Pascoe had attended a site meeting about the proposed solar panels and screening.	
12	Provision of Post Office services for the village. The current Post Office Services in East Taphouse were now closed. The Clerk had received information from Post Office Ltd about the temporary closure of this service and their intentions to find a new venue where an outreach service could open for a few hours each week. The Chairman and Vice Chairman were happy to pursue this matter and endeavour to bring the service back to the village.	
13	Parish Matters / Items for the next Agenda – to include  A390 drainage – Once again the drain near the entrance to the garage needed cleaning to prevent flooding.  Residence – the police will be notified of incidents at a property in the village.	
14	Date of the next Meeting – Monday, 21st February 2020	
14	<b>To close the Meeting.</b> There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.32pm	

Dated.	Signed
Daleu.	Signed